
 

WICCKeay

COMPETITION TRIBUNAL
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Case No’s: 11/CR/Feb04

In the matter between:

 

The Competition Commission Applicant

and

Telkom SA Ltd Respondent

Panel : Y Carrim (Presiding Member), A Wessels (Tribunal
Member), and M Mokuena(Tribunal Member)

Heard on : 27 January 2011

Orderreleased: 31 January 2011

 

Order — Access to Confidential Documents

 

The Tribunal hereby orders that. the Commission grants Telkom’s legal

representatives and expert witness, upon them signing confidentiality

undertakings, access to the following confidential document:

Item_12 of Commission’s Schedule of Documents for discovery, dated 15

September 2010:
Letter from ENF, to the Competition Commission attaching Annexures

referred to in item 1, dated 7 May 2002.

  
Y Carrim

Concurring: A Wessels and M Mokuena



Tebogo Mputle

From: Tebogo Mputle
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 1:52 PM
To: 'SarikaM@mjs-inc.co.za'; 'Tebogo Mailatji'; Ngoako Moropene;'ebrahimj@mijs-inc.co.za’
Ce: Rietsie Badenhorst; Lerato Motaung
Subject: Competition Commission v Telkom - 11/cr/feb04
Attachments: 20110131131247049.tif

Dear Sirs

Please see attached the order in the access to confidential documents application in the

above matter.

Kindly confirm receipt.

Regards

Tebogo Mputle
@12 394 3354

 
Tracking:


